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Dear 

Request for Information: Freedom of Information Act 

Thank you for your email of 7 December, making a request for information under the 

Freedom of Information Act.  You requested the following information and the Trust can 

provide the information below in response:   

Request: 

Can you please tell me how much OHNHSFT pays the Orders of St John for the annual rental 

and other services at Chipping Norton Community Hospital  

Please break down the information into any sub divisions       ie  Physiotherapy, other day 

hospital facilities, other rooms or space rented for such things as district nurse office base and 

any site rental costs. The total should cover all charges from OoSJ to OHNHSFT  

If for example Physiotherapy is no longer an OH contract please give the figures for the last 

full year and the amount for the part year when the contract ended  

Can you also please tell me how much was paid for the Intermediate Care Ward in the last full 

year OH had the contract  

I would like all figures broken down into the various elements eg building rental, equipment 

rental and other services (such as catering, cleaning maintenance etc)  

Response: 

The Trust lease is with NHSPS (NHS Property Services) and not with the Orders of St John, and 

advise contacting NHSPS who may hold this information. 

With respect to the Intermediate Care Ward we advise contacting Oxfordshire CCG, who may 

hold this information. 



The respective FoI contact details for both organisations are as follows: 

http://www.property.nhs.uk/contact-us/freedom-of-information/ 

http://www.oxfordshireccg.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information.htm 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to 

make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to me and I will ensure 

the decision is reviewed.  The Trust will consider undertaking a review if requested to do so 

within 40 working days of the date the response is received by the applicant, and will apply 

discretion if a longer period of time has passed. 

Should you wish to make a complaint as a result of the outcome of such a review, you may 

apply directly to the Information Commissioner's Office (ICO) for a decision. 

Generally, the ICO cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints 

procedure provided by the Trust for FoI Act matters. 

The ICO can be contacted at:  

The Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 

5AF 

Please contact me if there are any further queries. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Mark Underwood 

Head of Information Governance 
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